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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Shareholders,
Our performance in 2001 made us remember three things about satisfying our customers:

Offer the right products in the right assortments.
Be consistent in everything you do.
Always keep it simple.

That's the way we built our company. That's how we created three of retail's most popular brands.

In 2001, we forgot to stay true to those three basic ideas. But after disappointing our customers and our
shareholders in what was a very humbling year, we've learned a lot—and we've got a lot to do.

We're working to get back to being our best. We're committed to delivering the quality, value, style and
fashion our customers expect and love from Gap, Old Navy and Banana Republic. We're putting the right
teams in place, making sure we have the right talent and leadership in merchandising, marketing and design,
as well as in our stores. Across our company, we're focusing on consistency in what we do and simplicity
in how we do it.

For Gap, that means delivering products with iconic style and balanced assortments with a strong point of
view. It means making sure we keep updating customers’ favorite casual clothes with the right fabrics, the

perfect silhouettes and the most appropriate colors. Gap is about khakis in a great new fit; stretch pants that

can be worn anywhere; b-pocket jeans with a new wash. Gap is ribbed sweaters in shades everyone wants
to wear, or a classic white T that works with everything. Simple, classic style for everybody — that's Gap.

We're bringing a stronger Gap sensibility to GapKids and babyGap as well. Denim and khaki are important
franchise categories for GapKids, and we have opportunities in activewear. At babyGap, we're building
on our success as a destination for premium baby assortments, luxe fabrications and gifts. At GapBody,
we're excited about growth opportunities as we continue to refine this business and establish franchise
fits in key items.
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We've also moved to simplify the way we work at Gap brand. We've split the brand into domestic and
international divisions. We've launched a search for a new U.S. division president, strengthened our
merchandising leadership, divided adult merchandising into men'’s and women's divisions and brought in
new senior leadership to drive growth at GapBody. By making key areas of the business more manageable,
these changes will sharpen our focus and help us better serve our customers.

At Old Navy, we're reconnecting with the whole family. Teens helped make Old Navy famous, but offering
fun, fashion and value for the whole family is the real strength of the brand. Old Navy became too narrowly

focused, and the brand is moving back to serving a broader customer base. We're bringing back mainstay

items that built the business, focusing on product assortments with more wearable fashion in more
desirable colors, and developing creative marketing that drives customer traffic into our stores.

At Banana Republic, we're bringing casual luxury back to the brand, emphasizing quality, style and detail.
Most important, we're implementing a branded fit strategy in our bottoms business for men and women.
We're also refocusing on luxe fabrications such as suede, leather and cashmere. Qur accessories business,
with an emphasis on bags, belts and shoes, represents an important opportunity for the brand.

In each brand, we're emphasizing the fundamentals of merchandising: recognize the opportunity, create
a point of view and invest in that paint of view with conviction. In every area where we've returned to
the fundamentals, we're starting to see our customers respond. We're committed to always having the
products our customers expect from each of our brands. We know what needs to be done, and we are
doing it.




More operational discipline across our company is helping to ensure we have the resources we need to
support our brands. We acted guickly and aggressively in 2001 to tightly manage our costs and cash. In 2001,
our net liguidity position, measured by total debt less cash, improved by more than $400 million.

Forecasted capital spending is expected to be down $600 million from 2001 levels, to $400 million for 2002.
Also, in March 2002, we closed a new $1.4 billion two-year secured credit facility and raised about $1.38 billion
through a convertible note offering. These financing initiatives, combined with the $1 billion in cash on our
balance sheet at the beginning of 2002, should leave us well funded as we work to improve our performance.

We disappointed our customers and shareholders in 2001, and we're working hard to turn that around.
Gap, Old Navy and Banana Republic are three of the most well-known brands in retail. We still have
tremendous equity with our customers. Their calls, emails and letters tell us that they're waiting for us to
get it right.

We're confident we will.
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Donald G. Fisher Miilard S. Drexler

Chairman and President and
Founder Chief Executive Officer
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GAP SIMPLE, CLASSIC STYLE FOR EVERYBODY.







OLD NAVY FUN, FAVILY, FASHION & VALUE.







BANANA REPUBLIC CASUAL LUXURY.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

52 Weeks Ended
Feb. 2, 2002

53 Weeks Ended
Feb. 3, 2001

52 Weeks Ended
Jan. 29, 2000

Operating Results ($ in thousands)

Net sales

$13,847,873

$13,673,460

$11,635,398

Percentage change year-to-year

1%

18%

29%

Earnings before income taxes

$ 241,641

$ 1,381,885

$ 1,784,949

Percentage change year-to-year

(83%)

(23%)

35%

Net earnings (loss)

(7,764)

877,487

$ 1,127,085

Percentage change year-to-year

(101%)

(22%}

37%

Per Share Data

Net earnings {loss)—diluted

Cash dividends paid

1.00

0.08

Statistics

Net earnings (loss) as a percentage of net sales

(0.1%)

6.4%

Return on average assets

0.1%)

14.4%

Return on average shareholders’ equity

{0.3%)

34.0%

Current ratio

1.48:1

0.95:1

Number of store concepts open at year-end (a)

4171

3,676

Comparable store sales increase (decrease)
percentage (62-week basis)

{13%)

(5%)

(a} Since the beginning of fiscal 2000, Gap brand stores have been reported based on concepts. Any Gap Adult, GapKids, babyGap or GapBody that
meets a certain square footage threshold has been counted as a store, even when residing within a single physical location. The number of stores

by location at the end of fiscal 20071 and 2000 was 3,097 and 2,848, respectively.




STORE GROWTH

Store Concepts

Store Locations

Opened
Fiscal 2001

Total at End
Fiscal 2001

Planned Cpenings
Fiscal 2002 (a)

Total at End
Fiscal 2001

Opened
Fiscal 2001

Planned Openings
Fiscal 2002 (a)

Gap (Domestic)

70-75

20-25

United States 278

2,298 (b)

85 1,494

Gap (International)

United Kingdom

Canada

France

Japan

Germany

Banana Republic

United States

Canada

Old Navy

United States

781

Canada 17

17

17

Total 587

4,171 170-190

324 100-120

(a) Represents approximate numbers.

{b) Store concepts at end of fiscal 2001 include 1,171 Gap Adult, 994 GapKids and 133 OQutlet stores

Since the beginning of fiscal 2000, Gap brand stores have been reported based on concepts. Any Gap Adult, GapKids, babyGap or GapBody that
meets a certain square footage threshold has been counted as a store, even when residing within a single physical location. In the table above we
present the number of store concepts and the number of locations.
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KEY FINANCIAL STATISTICS
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10-YEAR SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Compound Annual Growth Rate

Fiscal Year (in weeks)

3-year 5-year 10-year

2001 (52)

2000 (53)

1999 (52}

Operating Results ($ in thousands)

Net sales 15% 21% 19%

$13,847.873

$13,673,480

$11,635,398

Cost of goods sold and occupancy expenses,
excluding depreciation and amortization

8,805,084

8,025,374

6,360,704

Percentage of net sales

64.3%

58.7%

54.7%

Depreciation and amartization (a)

$ 798325

$ 574,068

$ 414558

Operating expenses

3,805,968

3,629,257

3,043,432

Net interest expense

95,875

62,876

31,765

Earnings before income taxes

241,641

1,381,885

1,784,949

Percentage of net sales

1.7%

10.1%

15.3%

Income taxes

249,405

$ 504.388

$ 657,884

Net earnings (loss)

{7,764)

877,497

1,127,065

Percentage of net sales

Cash dividends paid

(0.1%)

6.4%

9.7%

76,373

75,488

75,795

Net purchase of property and equipment,
inctuding lease rights

949,288

1,881,127

1,268,811

Per Share Data

Net earnings {loss}— basic

0.01)

1.03

1.32

Net earnings {loss)— diluted

{0.01)

1.00

1.26

Cash dividends paid (b)

0.09

0.08

0.09

Shareholders’ equity (book value)

3.48

3.43

2.63

Financial Position ($ in thousands)

Property and equipment, net

$ 4,161,290

$ 4,007,685

$ 2,715,315

Merchandise inventory

1,877,116

1,904,153

1,462,045

Total assets

7,591,326

7,012,908

5,188,756

Working capital

988,317

(151,094)

444,911

Current ratio

1.48:1

0.95:1

1.26:1

Total long-term debt, less current installments

$ 1,961,397

$ 780,246

$ 784,825

Ratio of long-term debt to shareholders’ equity (¢}

0.65:1

0.35:1

0.35:1

Shareholders’ equity

$ 3,009,681

$ 2,928,239

$ 2,233,045

Return on average assets

(0.1%)

14.4%

24.6%

Return on average shareholders’ equity

(0.3%)

34.0%

£69.2%

Statistics

Number of store concepts opened (d}

587

731

Number of stare concepts expanded (d)

3N

268

Number of store concepts closed (d}

92

73

Number of store concepts open at year-end (d}

4,171

3,676

Net increase in number of store concepts (d)

13%

22%

Comparable store sales increase (decrease)
percentage (62-week basis)

{13%)

(5%)

Sales per sguare foot (52-week basis) (e)

3 394

$ 482

$ 548

Square footage of gross store space at year-end

36,333,400

31,373,400

23,978,100

Percentage increase in square feet

16%

31%

28%

Number of employees at year-end

185,000

166,000

140,000

Weighted-average number of shares —basic

860,255,419

849,810,658

853,804,924

Weighted-average number of shares —diluted

860,255,419

879,137,194

896,029,176

Number of shares outstanding at year-end,
net of treasury stock - — —

865,726,890

853,996,984

860,488,941

(a) Excludes amortization of restricted stock, discounted stock options and discount on fong-term debt.
(b) Excludes a dividend of $.0222 per share declared in January 2002 but paid in the first quarter of fiscal 2002.

(¢} Long-term debt includes current installments




Fiscal Year (in weeks)

1998 (52)

1997 (52}

1996 (52)

1995 (53)

1994 (52)

1993 (52)

1992 (52)

$ 9,054,462

6,507,825

$ 5,284,381

$ 4,395,253

$ 3,722,940

$ 3,295,679

$ 2,960,409

5,013,473

3,775,957

3,093,709

2,645,738

2,202,133

1,996,929

1,866,102

55.4%

58.0%

58.5%

60.2%

59.2%

60.6%

62.7%

$§ 304,745

245,584

$ 191,457

$ 175,719

148,863

124,860

99,457

2,403,365

1,635,017

1,270,138

1,004,398

853,624

748,193

661,252

13,617

(2,975)

(19,450)

(15,797)

(10,902)

809

3,763

1,319,262

854,242

748,627

585,199

529,322

424,888

339,841

14.6%

13.1%

14.2%

13.3%

14.2%

12.9%

115%

$ 494,723

320,341

$ 295,668

$ 231,180

209,082

166,464

129,140

824,639

533,001

452,859

354,039

320,240

258,424

210,701

9.1%

82%

8.6%

8.1%

8.6%

7.8%

7.1%

76,888

79,503

83,854

66,993

64,775

53,041

44,106

842,856

483,114

375,838

309,699

236,616

215,856

213,659

0.95

0.60

0.48

0.38

0.34

0.27

0.23

0.91

0.58

0.47

0.37

0.33

0.27

0.22

0.09

0.09

0.09

0.07

0.07

0.05

0.05

1.83

1.79

1.79

1.69

1.4

1.1

0.91

$ 1.876,370

1,365,246

$ 1,135,720

$ 957752

828,777

740,422

650,368

1,066,444

733,174

578,765

482,575

370,638

331,155

365,692

3,863,919

3,337,502

2,626,027

2,343,068

2,004,244

1,763,117

1,379,248

318,721

839,399

554,350

728,301

555,827

494,194

355,649

1.21:1

1.85:1

1.72:

2.32:1

2.1

2.07:1

2.06:1

$ 496,465

496,044

75,000

75,000

0.32:1

0.311

N/A

N/A

N/A

0.07:1

0.08:1

$ 1,573,679

1,583,986

$ 1,654,470

$ 1,640,473

$ 1,375,232

1,126,475

887,839

22.6%

17.8%

18.2%

16.3%

17.0%

16.4%

16.7%

52.2%

33.0%

27.5%

23.5%

26.6%

25.7%

26.9%

356

298

203

225

172

108

98

42

55

82

130

94

20

22

30

53

34

45

26

2,486

2,130

1,854

1,680

1,508

1,370

1,307

16%

15%

10%

1%

10%

5%

7%

17%

6%

5%

0%

1%

1%

5%

$ 532

3 483

$ 441

$ 425

444

463

489

18,757,400

15,312,700

12,645,000

11,100,200

9,165,900

7,546,300

6,509,200

22%

21%

14%

21%

21%

16%

5%

111,000

81,000

66,000

60,000

55,000

44,000

39,000

864,062,060

891,404,945

938,579,921

939,866,394

948,699,959

840,287,006

928,417,481

904,374,383

922,951,706

961,351,245

962,443,160

971,144,612

966,110,280

960,903,782

857,960,032

884,549,313

926,495,994

971,149,446

977,162,057

980,428,914

973,250,357

{d) Since the beginning of fiscal 2000, Gap brand stores have been reported based on concepts. Any Gap Adult, GapKids, babyGap or GapBody that meets a
certain square footage threshold has been counted as a store, even when residing within a single physical location. The number of stores by location
at the end of fiscal 2001 and 2000 was 3,097 and 2,848, respectively.

(e) Based on weighted-average gross square footage.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The information below and elsewhere in this Annual Report contains certain forward-looking statements which reflect
the current view of Gap Inc. (the “Company,” “we,” “our”) with respect to future events and financial performance.
Whenever used, the words “expect,” “plan,” “anticipate,” "believe,” “may" and similar expressions identify forward-

looking statements.

"o "o "o

Any such forward-looking statements are subject to risks and uncertainties and our future results of operations could
differ materially from historical results or current expectations. Some of these risks include, without limitation, ongoing
competitive pressures in the apparel industry, risks associated with challenging domestic and international retail environ-
ments, changes in the level of consumer spending or preferences in apparel, trade restrictions and political or financial
instability in countries where our goods are manufactured and/or other factors that may be described in our Annual Report
on Form 10-K and/or other filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Future economic and industry trends
that could potentially impact revenues and profitability are difficult to predict.

We assume no obligation to publicly update or revise our forward-looking statements even if experience or future
changes make it clear that any projected results expressed or implied therein will not be realized.

Critical Accounting Policies

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations discusses our consolidated
financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. We identified our most critical accounting policies to be those related to inventory valuation,
asset impairment and income taxes.

Inventory Valuation Method

Inventory is valued using the cost method which values inventory at the lower of the actual cost or market, at the
individual item level. Cost is determined using the FIFO (first-in, first-out) method. Market is determined based on the
estimated net realizable value, which generally is the merchandise selling price. We review our inventory levels in
order to identify slow-moving merchandise and broken assortments {items no longer in stock in a sufficient range of
sizes) and use markdowns to clear merchandise. Inventory value is reduced immediately when the selling price is
marked down below cost. We estimate shortage for the period between the last physical count and the balance sheet
date. Our shortage estimate can be affected by changes in merchandise mix and changes in actual shortage trends.

Asset Impairment

We review long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value
of an asset may not be recoverable. If the undiscounted future cash flows from the long-lived assets are less than the
carrying value, we recognize a loss egual to the difference between the carrying value and the discounted future cash
flows of the asset. Decisions to close a store or facility can also result in accelerated depreciation over the revised
useful life. For locations to be closed which are under long-term leases, we record a charge for lease buyout expense or
the difference between our rent and the rate at which we expect to be able to sublease the properties and related costs,
as appropriate. Most store closures occur upon the lease expiration. Qur estimate of future cash flows is based on our
experience, knowledge and typically third-party advice or market data. However, these estimates can be affected by factors
such as future store profitability, real estate demand and economic conditions that can be difficult to predict.

Income Taxes

We record reserves for estimates of probable settlements of foreign and domestic tax audits. At any one time, many tax
years are subject to audit by various taxing jurisdictions. The results of these audits and negotiations with taxing authorities
may affect the ultimate settlement of these issues. Our effective tax rate in a given financial statement period may be
materially impacted by changes in the mix and level of earnings.

Management believes these critical accounting policies, among others, affect its more significant judgments and estimates
used in the preparation of its consolidated financial statements.




Results of Operations

Net Sales

52 Weeks Ended 53 Weeks Ended 52 Weeks Ended
Feb. 2, 2002 Feb. 3, 2001 Jan. 29, 2000

Net sales (§ in thousands) $13,847,873 $13,673,460 $11,635,398

Total net sales growth percentage 1% 18% 29%

Comparable store sales increase {decrease) percentage (a) {13%) (5%) 7%

Net sales per average gross square foot (a) 334 482 548

Square footage of gross store space at
year-end (in thousands) 36,333 31,373 23,978

Number of new store concepts (b) 587 731 570

Number of expanded store concepts (b) 3N 268 129

Number of closed store concepts (b) 92 73 18

(a) 52-week basis.

(b} Since the beginning of fiscal 2000, Gap brand stores have been reported based on concepts. Any Gap Adult, GapKids, babyGap or GapBody that
meets a certain square footage threshold has been counted as a store, even when residing within a single physical location. The number of stores
by location at the end of fiscal 2001 and 2000 was 3,097 and 2,848, respectively.

A store is included in comparable store sales ("Comp”) when it has been open &t least one year and it has not been
expanded by more than 15 percent or permanently relocated within that year. Therefore, a store is included in Comp
on the first day it has comparable prior year sales. Stores in which square footage has been expanded by 15 percent
or more are excluded from Comp until the first day they have comparable prior year sales.

A store is considered non-comparable ("Non-comp”) when, in general, the store had no comparable prior year sales.
For example, a new store, or a store that has been expanded by more than 15 percent or permanently relocated within
the last year. Non-store sales such as catalog and online operations are also considered Non-comp.

Net sales increased $174 million in fiscal 2001 from 2000. Non-comparable store sales increased $1.7 billion, offset by
a $1.5 billion decrease in comparable store sales.

Net sales increased $2.0 billion in fiscal 2000 from 1999. Non-comparable store sales increased $2.5 billion, offset by
a $497 million decline in comparable store sales.

The non-comparable store sales increases in fiscal 2001 and 2000 were primarily due to the increase in retail selling
space, both through the opening of new stores (net of stores closed) and the expansion of existing stores. The declines
in comparable store sales in fiscal 2001 and 2000 were driven by poor product acceptance by customers, particularly
in the men's division, which led to a greater percentage of merchandise sold at markdown,

Comparable store sales by division for fiscal 2001 and 2000 were as follows:

¢ Gap Domestic reported negative 12% in 2001 versus negative 1% in 2000

® Gap International reported negative 11% in 2001 versus negative 1% in 2000

» Banana Republic reported negative 8% in 2001 versus negative 2% in 2000

® Old Navy reported negative 16% in 2001 versus negative 11% in 2000

Total sales by division for fiscal 20071, 2000 and 1999 were as follows:

e Gap Domestic reported $5.2 billion in 2001 versus $5.5 billion in 2000 versus $4.9 billion in 1999

e Gap International reported $1.6 billion in 2001 versus $1.6 billion in 2000 versus $1.3 billion in 1999
° Banana Republic reported $1.9 billion in 2001 versus $1.8 billion in 2000 versus $1.5 billion in 1999
o Old Navy reported $5.1 billion in 2001 versus $4.7 billion in 2000 versus $3.9 billion in 1899

The decrease in net sales per average square foot for fiscal 2001 was primarily attributable to decreases in comparable
store sales.
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The decrease in net sales per average square foot for fiscal 2000 was primarily attributable to decreases in comparable
store sales and the growing impact of the Old Navy division. Old Navy division's lower-priced merchandise and signif-
icantly larger stores resulted in lower net sales per average square foot when compared to other divisions.

Store count and square footage growth were as follows:
Feb. 2, 2002 Feb. 3, 2001

Number of Number of
Store Concepts Sq. Ft. (in millions) Store Concepts Sq. Ft. (in millions)

Gap Domestic 2,298 13.2 2,079 12.1
Gap International {a) 634 35 529 30
Banana Republic {b) 441 36 402 3.2
Old Navy {(c) 798 16.0 666 13.1
Total 4,171 36.3 3,676 31.4
Increase 13% 16% 22% 31%

(a) Includes store concepts in the following countries:
United Kingdom: 225 and 184 store concepts in fiscal 2001 and 2000, respectively.
Canada: 192 and 16Q store concepts in fiscal 2001 and 2000, respectively.
France: 54 and 55 store concepts in fiscal 2001 and 2000, respectively.
Japan: 143 and 108 store concepts in fiscal 2001 and 2000, respectively.
Germany: 20 and 22 store concepts in fiscal 2001 and 2000, respectively.

(b} Includes 18 and 13 store concepts in Canada in fiscal 2001 and 2000, respectively
(c) Includes 17 store concepts in Canada in fiscal 2001; all stores were located in the United States for fiscal 2000.
Since the beginning of fiscal 2000, Gap brand stores have been reported based on concepts. Any Gap Adult, GapKids, babyGap or GapBody that

meets a certain square footage threshold has been counted as a store, even when residing within a single physical location. The number of stores
by location at the end of fiscal 2001 and 2000 was 3,097 and 2,848, respectively.

Cost of Goods Sold and Ceccupancy Expenses

Cost of goods sold and occupancy expenses as a percentage of net sales increased 7.2 percentage points in fiscal
2001 from 2000 and increased 4.7 percentage points in fiscal 2000 from 1999.

The increase in fiscal 2001 from 2000 was driven by a decrease in merchandise margins and increased occupancy
expenses of 4.8 and 2.3 percentage points, respectively. Of the 4.9 percentage points decline in merchandise margins, 4.5
percentage points were attributable to lower margins on regular-priced and marked-down goods and a greater percentage
of merchandise sold at markdown. The lower margins and the increase in proportion of goods sold at markdown were
driven by poor product acceptance, particularly in the men'’s division. After a thorough review of our merchandise programs
for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001 and first quarter of fiscal 2002, we cancelled certain product orders in the third quarter
of fiscal 2001. This resulted in a $52 million charge which accounted for an additional 0.4 of the 4.9 percentage points
decline in merchandise margins. We chose to cancel these programs in order to manage our inveritory levels consistent
with current business and also as a result of making changes to the product assortment for the fourth quarter of fiscal
2001 and first quarter of fiscal 2002.

Of the 2.3 percentage points increase in occupancy expenses as a percentage of net sales for fiscal 2001, 2.0 percentage
points were due to negative comparable store sales and 0.3 percentage points were primarily due to an increase in
depreciation expense.

The increase in fiscal 2000 from 1899 was primarily attributable to a decrease in merchandise margins and increased
occupancy expenses of 3.4 and 1.3 percentage points, respectively. The decline in merchandise margins was due to a
greater percentage of merchandise sold at markdown and lower margins on regular-priced and marked-down goods.
Occupancy expenses as a percentage of net sales increased from fiscal 1999 primarily due to the decrease in net sales
per average square foot.

As a general business practice, we review our inventory levels in order to identify slow-moving merchandise and broken
assortments (items no longer in stock in a sufficient range of sizes) and use markdowns to clear merchandise.




Operating Expenses

Operating expenses for the fiscal year include a number of unusual charges which total $88 million and fall into three major
categories: exit costs on excess corporate facilities, reductions in workforce and distribution center closures of $51
million, $25 million and $12 million, respectively. Total operating expenses as a percentage of net sales including these
charges increased 1.0 percentage point in fiscal 2001 from 2000. Excluding the charges, operating expenses as a
percentage of net sales increased 0.3 percentage points in fiscal 2001 from 2000.

In fiscal 2001, 2.7 percentage points and 0.7 percentage points of the increase in operating expenses as a perceniage
of net sales were attributable to the decrease in comparable store sales and the unusual charges noted above, respec-
tively. This increase was offset by lower spending on advertising, travel and entertainment, and other operating expenses,
which accounted for a 2.4 percentage points decrease in operating expenses as a percentage of net sales.

Operating expenses as a percentage of net sales increased 0.3 percentage points in fiscal 2000 from 1999. Of this increase,
1.1 percentage points were attriputable to a decrease in comparable store sales, partially offset by lower advertising
costs and lower bonus expense, which accounted for a 0.8 percentage points decrease.

Interest Expense

The increase in interest expense between fiscal 20017 and 2000 was primarily due to an increase in long-term
borrowings and a decrease in interest capitalized as a result of fewer construction projects.

The increase in interest expense between fiscal 2000 and 1999 was primarily due to an increase in average borrowings,
partially offset by additional interest capitalized as a result of more construction projects.

Interest Income

The increase in interest income between fiscal 2001 and 2000 was primarily due to increases in average cash available
for investment, partially offset by a decrease in interest rates. The average cash balances increased due to the debt
issuances in April and November 2001 and positive cash flows in fiscal 2001. We attained a higher cash position in
advance of repayment of debt maturing in the third and fourth quarters of fiscal 2001.

The decrease in interest income between fiscal 2000 and 1999 was due to a decrease in cash available for investment.

Income Taxes
The effective tax rate was 103.2, 36.5 and 36.9 percent in fiscal 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

The increase in the effective tax rate in fiscal 2001 resulted from a $137 million tax charge recorded during fiscal 2001
and an earnings performance that was below expectations. The tax charge of $131 million primarily reflects our current
estimate of probable settlements of foreign and domestic tax audits. Any cash amounts owed will be paid over the
next several years and are not expected to be material in any one year. In addition, the level and mix of earnings caused
our tax rate to increase well above earlier expectations. As a result, the effective tax rate for fiscal 2001 {(exclusive of
the $131 million tax charge) was 49 percent. We expect the effective tax rate for fiscal 2002 to be sensitive to the level
and mix of earnings.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flows

The following sets forth certain measures of our liquidity;

Fiscal Year 2001 Fiscal Year 2000 Fiscal Year 1999
Cash provided by operating activities ($ in thousands) $1,317,839 $1,291,205 $1.477,928
Working capital ($ in thousands) 988,317 (151,094) 444,911
Current ratio 1.48:1 0.95:1 1.2511

For fiscal 2001, the increase in cash flows provided by operating activities was primarily due to a decrease in merchandise
inventory and an increase in accrued expenses, partially offset by a decrease in net earnings (exclusive of depreciation and
amortization). The increase in working capital and the current ratio was primarily due to a decrease in current maturities of
long-term debt and an increase in cash.

For fiscal 2000, the decrease in cash flows provided by operating activities was primarily due to a decrease in net earnings
{exclusive of depreciation and amortization), a decrease in tax benefit from the exercise of stock options and vesting of
restricted stock, partially offset by an increase in accounts payable. The decrease in working capital and the current ratio
was primarily due to an increase in current maturities of long-term debt and an increase in payables, partially offset by an
increase in merchandise inventory.

We fund inventory expenditures during normal and peak periods through a combination of cash flows from operations
as well as short-term and long-term financing arrangements. Our business follows a seasonal pattern, peaking over a
total of about 13 weeks during the Back-to-School and Holiday periods. During fiscal 2001 and 2000, these periods
accounted for 32 andg 35 percent, respectively, of our annual net sales.

Credit Facility

Subseguent to year-end, we replaced our existing $1.45 billion bank facilities, $1.3 billion of which was scheduled to
expire in June 2002, with a new $1.4 billion secured revolving credit facility (the "new Facility”). The new Facility will
be used for general corporate purposes, including trade letters of credit issuance and advances.

The new Facility is secured and contains financial and other covenants, including limitations on capital expenditures,
liens, cash dividends and investments, and maintenance of certain financial ratios, including a fixed-charge coverage ratio
not less than 1.2:1 and 1.4:1 for fiscal 2002 and fiscal 2003, respectively, and an asset-coverage ratio of not less than
1.75:1. The fees related to the new Facility will fluctuate based on our senior unsecured credit ratings.

Letters of credit represent a payment undertaking guaranteed by a bank on our behalf to pay the vendor a given amount of
money upon presentation of specific documents demonstrating that merchandise has shipped. Vendor payables are
recorded in the balance sheet at the time of merchandise title transfer, although the letters of credit are generally issued
pricr to this. Vendor payables are paid directly to the vendor by us when the required documents are presented.

At February 2, 2002, we had $42 million in commercial paper notes outstanding and $301 million in trade letters of credit
issued under the existing bank facilities. Additional information about our existing bank facilities as of February 2, 2002,
is presented in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Note B).

Summoary Disclosures about Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

The following table reflects a summary of our contractual cash obligations as of February 2, 2002:

Contractual Obligations

($ in millions) 4-5 Years After 5 Years
Long-term debt $ 200 $1,048
Operating leases 1,089 1,844
Total contractual cash obligations $1,289 $2,890




We also have standby letters of credit, surety bonds and guarantees, primarily for international lease deposits, out-
standing at February 2, 2002, amounting to $31 million.

In April 2001, we issued $500 million aggregate principal amount of debt securities at a fixed annual interest rate of 5,625
percent, due May 1, 2003. The net proceeds were used for general corporate purposes, including expansion of stores,
distribution centers and headquarters facilities. Interest on these debt securities is payable semi-annually. In connection
with the debt issuance, we entered into forward rate agreements in order to reduce interest rate risk. The agreements
were settled in the first quarter of fiscal 2001 and the net losses of approximately $2.2 million associated with these
agreements are amortized over the life of the debt securities.

In November 2001, we issued $200 million aggregate principal amount of debt securities at an original annual interest
rate of 8.15 percent, due December 15, 2005 {the “2005 notes”), and $500 million aggregate principal amount of debt
securities at an original annual interest rate of 8.8 percent, due December 15, 2008 (the “2008 notes”). The net proceeds
were used for general corporate purposes. Interest on the notes of each series is payable semi-annually. The interest
rate payable on the notes of each series is subject to adjustment from time to time if either Moody's Investors Service
("Moody's”) or Standard & Poor’s Rating Services (" Standard & Poor’s"”) reduces the rating ascribed to the notes below
Baa2, in the case of Moody's, or below BBB+, in the case of Standard & Poor’s. The interest rate payable on the notes
will be increased by 0.25 percent for each rating category downgrade by either rating agency. In addition, if Moody's
or Standard & Poor's subsequently increases the rating ascribed to the notes, the ongoing interest rate then payable
on the notes will be decreased by 0.25 percent for each rating category upgrade by either rating agency up to Baa2,
in the case of Moody's, or BBB+, in the case of Standard & Poor’s. In no event will the interest rate be reduced below
the original interest rate payable on the notes. There is no limit to the number of times the interest rate payable on the
notes can be adjusted.

In response to the deterioration in our operating profitability, Moody’s and Standard and Poor’s reduced their credit ratings
of the Company. On January 14, 2002, Moody's reduced our long- and short-term senior unsecured credit ratings from
Baa2 to Baa3 and Prime-2 to Prime-3, respectively. On February 14, 2002, Moody's reduced our long- and short-term
senior unsecured credit ratings from Baa3 to Ba2 and from Prime-3 to Not Prime, respectively, with a negative outlook
on our long-term ratings, and Standard & Poor’s reduced our long- and short-term credit ratings from BBB+ to BB+ and
from A-2 to B, respectively, with a stable outlook on our long-term ratings. On February 27, 2002, Moody's reduced our
long-term senior unsecured credit ratings from Ba2 to Ba3 and stated that its outlook on our long-term ratings was stable.
As a result of the recent downgrades in our long-term credit ratings, the interest rates payable by us on $700 million of
our outstanding notes are subject to increase by 175 basis points, effective June 15, 2002, to 9.90 percent per annum on
the 2005 notes and 10.55 percent per annum on the 2008 notes. Any further downgrades of our fong-term credit ratings
by these rating agencies would result in further increases in the interest rates payable by us on $700 million of our out-
standing notes. As a result of the downgrades in our short-term credit ratings, we no longer have meaningful access to
the commercial paper market. In addition, we expect both the recent and any future lowering of the ratings on our debt
10 result in reduced access to the capital markets and higher interest costs on future financings.

In March 2002, we issued $1.38 billion aggregate principal amount of 5.75 percent senior convertible notes due March 15,
2009, at par and received the net proceeds in cash. Interest is payable semi-annually on March 15 and September 15 of
each year, commencing on September 15, 2002. We have an option to call the bonds on or after March 20, 2005. The notes
are convertible, unless previously redeemed or repurchased, at the option of the holder at any time prior to maturity, into
shares of our common stock at a conversion price of $16.12 per share, subject to adjustment in certain events, for a total
of approximately 85,607,940 shares. If converted, these additional shares would reduce our future earnings per share.
Prior to conversion, the convertible notes are potentially dilutive at certain earnings levels. The effects of these dilutive
securities will be computed using the if-converted method. The net proceeds will be used for general corporate purposes.

We operate in foreign countries, which exposes us to market risk associated with foreign currency exchange rate fluc-
tuations. Qur risk management policy is to hedge substantially all merchandise purchases for foreign operations through
the use of foreign exchange forward contracts to minimize this risk. Additional information is presented in the Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements (Note E). Quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risk for financial
instruments are presented on page 24.
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Capital expenditures, net of construction allowances, totaled approximately $1.0 billion in fiscal 2001. The majority of
these expenditures was used for expansion of the store base, headquarters and equipment, and information technology.
These expenditures resulted in a net increase in store space of approximately 5.0 million square feet, or 16 percent,
due to a net addition of 495 new store concepts, the expansion of 311 store concepts and the remedeling of certain
stores. Capital expenditures for fiscal 2000 and 1998 were $1.8 billion and $1.2 billion, respectively, resulting in a net
increase in store space of 7.4 million square feet in fiscal 2000 and 5.2 million square feet in fiscal 1999.

For fiscal 2002, we expect capital expenditures to be about $400 million, net of construction allowances. Store capital
is estimated to be about $210 million of total capital expenditures, with about $145 million for new stores and about
$65 million for remodels. Of the remaining capital spending, about $130 million is for information technology, with the
balance split between distribution centers and headquarters. We expect to fund such capital expenditures with cash
flows from operations and other sources of financing. New stores are generally expected to be leased.

Net square footage growth is expected to be approximately 3 percent for fiscal 2002. Our store growth plan for fiscal 2002
is as follows:

Fiscal 2002

Number of Store Concepts Number of Store Locations Square Feet

Gap Domestic 70-75 20-25 1-3%
Gap International 30-35 10-15 1-3%
Banana Republic 16-20 15-20 3-5%
Old Navy 55-60 55-60 4-6%
Total 170-190 100-120 About 3%

Since the beginning of fiscal 2000, Gap brand stores have been reported based on concepts. Any Gap Adult, GapKids, babyGap or GapBody that
meets a certain square footage threshold has been counted as a store, even when residing within a single physical location. In the table above
we present the number of store concepts and the number of locations.

During fiscal 1998, we purchased land in San Francisco to construct an additional headquarters facility. We commenced
construction on this facility during the third guarter of fiscal 1988, and it was partially opened during the first quarter of
fiscal 2001. Construction was completed during the third quarter of fiscal 2001. The total project cost was approximately
$235 million.

We commenced construction on several distribution facilities in the second and third guarters of fiscal 2000. All facilities
except one were opened by the end of fiscal 2001. The estimated remaining cost for the distribution facility still under con-
struction is approximately $13.3 million, of which $5.4 million is expected to be incurred in fiscal 2002 and $7.9 million is
expected to be incurred in fiscal 2003. This distribution facility is estimated to open during the first quarter of fiscal 2003.

We purchased a distribution site and building in Ontario, Canada, during-the first quarter of fiscal 2000 to support initial
international expansion plans for the Old Navy business. We remodeled the facility, and it was opened during the first
quarter of fiscal 2001. The total project cost was approximately $65 million.

Related Party Transactions

We have an agreement with Fisher Development, Inc. (“FDI"), a company wholly owned by the brother of our chairman
and the brother’s immediate family, setting forth the terms under which FDI may act as one of our general contractors
in connection with our construction activities. FDI acted as general contractor for 282, 675 and 547 new store concepts’
leasehold improvements and fixtures during fiscal 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The agreement with FDI is
reviewed annually by the Audit and Finance Committee of the Board of Directors.




New Accounting Proncuncements

During fiscal 2001, we adopted EITF Issue 00-14, Accounting for Certain Sales Incentives. This Issue provides guidance
on the recognition, measurement and income statement classification for sales incentives offered voluntarily by a vendor
without charge to customers. The adoption of this issue did not have a material impact on our financial statements.

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 141 {(“SFAS 141"), "Business Combinations.” SFAS 141 requires the purchase method of accounting for business
combinations initiated after June 30, 2001, and eliminates the pooling-of-interests method. The adoption of SFAS 141
did not have any impact eon our financial statements.

In July 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142 {“SFAS 142"}, “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets,” which is effective for all fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001. SFAS 142 requires, among
other things, the discontinuance of goodwill amortization. In addition, the standard includes provisions for the reclas-
sification of certain existing recognized intangibles as goodwill, reassessment of the useful lives of existing recognized
intangibles, reclassification of certain intangibles out of previously reported goodwill and the identification of reporting units
for purposes of assessing potential future impairments of goodwill. SFAS 142 also requires us to complete a transitional
goodwill impairment test six months from the date of adoption. We do not expect that the adoption of SFAS 142 will
have a significant impact on our financial statements.

In June 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143 (“SFAS 143"), "Accounting for
Asset Retirement Obligations,” which is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002. SFAS 143 addresses
the financial accounting and reporting for obligations and retirement costs related to the retirement of tangible long-
lived assets. We do not expect that the adoption of SFAS 143 will have a significant impact on our financial statements.

n August 2001, the FASB issued Staterment of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144 (“SFAS 144"), “Accounting for
the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” which is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001.
SFAS 144 supersedes FASB Statement No. 121, "Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-
Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of,” and the accounting and reporting provisions relating to the disposal of a segment of
a business of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 30. We do not expect that the adoption of SFAS 144 will have
a significant impact on our financial statements.
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QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The table on the right provides information about our market sensitive financial instruments as of February 2, 2002,
and February 3, 2001.

We operate in foreign countries, which exposes us 1o market risk associated with foreign currency exchange rate fluc-
tuations. Qur risk management policy is to hedge substantially all merchandise purchases for foreign operations
through the use of foreign exchange forward contracts to minimize this risk. We also use forward contracts to hedge
our market risk exposure associated with foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations for certain loans denominated in
currencies other than the functional currency of the entity holding or issuing the loan. These contracts are entered into
with large reputable financial institutions, thereby minimizing the risk of credit loss. Additional information is presented
in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Note E).

During fiscal 1997, we issued $500 million aggregate principal amount of debt securities, due September 15, 2007, with
a fixed interest rate of 6.9 percent. Interest on these debt securities is payable semi-annually. These debt securities are
recorded in the balance sheet at their issuance amount net of unamortized discount.

During fiscal 1999, our Japanese subsidiary, Gap (Japan) KK, issued $50 million aggregate principal amount of debt
securities due March 1, 2009, with a fixed interest rate of 6.25 percent, payable in U.S. dollars. Interest on these debt
securities is payable semi-annually. We swapped the interest and principal payable under these debt securities to
Japanese yen with a fixed interest rate of 2.43 percent. These debt securities are recorded in the balance sheet at their
fair market value as of February 2, 2002.

During fiscal 1999, our Netherlands subsidiary, Gap International B.V,, issued debt securities in the aggregate principal
amount of 250 million Euro, approximately $262 million at issuance, with a fixed interest rate of 5.0 percent, due
September 30, 2004. Interest on these debt securities is payable semi-annually. These debt securities are recorded in the
balance sheet at their issuance amount net of unamortized discount and are translated into U.S. dollars at the period-end
exchange rate.

In April 2001, we issued $500 million aggregate principal amount of debt securities at a fixed annual interest rate of
5.625 percent, due May 1, 2003. Interest on the notes is payable semi-annually. The notes are recorded in the balance
sheet at their issuance amount net of unamortized discount. In connection with the debt issuance, we entered into
forward rate agreements in order to reduce interest rate risk. The agreements were settled in the first quarter of fiscal
20017, and the net losses of approximately $2.2 million associated with these agreements are amortized over the life
of the debt securities.

In November 2001, we issued $200 million aggregate principal amount of debt securities at an original annual interest rate
of 8.15 percent, due December 15, 2005, and $500 million aggregate principal amount of debt securities at an original
annual interest rate of 8.8 percent, due December 15, 2008. Interest on the notes of each series is payable semi-annually.
The interest rates payable are subject to increase by 175 basis points effective June 15, 2002, as a result of down-
grades to our credit rating. These debt securities are recorded in the balance sheet at their issuance amount net of
unamortized discount,

In March 2002, we issued $1.38 billion aggregate principal amount of 5.75 percent senicr convertible bonds due March
15, 2009, at par and received the net proceeds thereof in cash. Interest is payable semi-annually on March 15 and
September 15 of each year, commencing on September 15, 2002.




By entering into the fixed-rate borrowings, we avoid interest rate risk from variable rate fluctuations. A portion of our fixed-
rate borrowings used to finance foreign operations is denominated in foreign currencies. By borrowing and repaying the
loans in local currencies, we avoid the risk associated with exchange rate fluctuations. !

(Amounts in thousands except average contract rate} Notional Maturity Dates

Notional
Amount Unrealized
Average in Local 2006 and  Gain (Loss) in
Contract Rate Currency 2005 Beyond (a) U.S. Dollars (b}

Foreign Exchange Forward Contracts

Sell Contracts — Vlerchandise Hedges

British Pounds for U.S. Dollars 0.72 118,800 118,800 {(1,007)
Canadian Dollars for U.S. Dollars 1.55 228,200 229,200 3,927
Euros for U.S. Dollars 1.13 29,000 28,000 812
Euros for British Pounds 1.65 41,800 41,800 (341)
Japanese Yen for U.S. Dollars 122.78 14,593,600 14,593,600 8,196
Buy Contracts — Merchandise Hedges

Euros for U.S. Dollars 1.14 29,854 29,854 (564)
Sell Contracts — Loan Hedges

U.S. Dallars for Euros 1.06 6,300 325 325 5,325 {1,023}
British Pounds for Japanese Yen 0.01 21,720 430 430 20,430 (6,147)
British Pounds for Euros 0.66 27,190 2,173 2173 20,671 {1,899)
Canadian Dollars for U.S. Dollars 1.44 121,395 7,111 7.111 100,062 7,307
Canadian Dollars for Japanese Yen  0.01 40,167 40,167 — — (62)
Buy Contracts — Loan Hedges

Japanese Yen for Euros 0.01 540,824 — — 540,824 (889)
Japanese Yen for British Pounds 0.01 4,000,000 — 4,000,000 — — (3,508)
Euros for British Pounds 0.66 116,500 5,500 105,500 — (6,068}
Interest Rate and Principal Swap

Japanese Yen for U.S. Doliars 121.60 6,080,000 — 6,080,000 3,375
Total foreign exchange forward contracts and interest rate and principal swap 2,115

Feb. 2, 2002 Feb. 3, 2001

Carrying Amount Carrying Amount
($ in thousands) in U.S. Dollars  Fair Value (c) in U.S. Dollars  Fair Value (¢)

Notes payable, due 2001 $ — $ — $ 250,000 $ 249,930
Notes payable, due 2003 499,897 470,000 — —
Notes payable, due 2004 215,589 174,596 234,002 218,510
Notes payable, due 2005 199,553 183,000 — —
Notes payable, due 2007 497,688 420,000 497,277 501,590
Notes payable, due 2008 498,873 467,500 — —
Notes payable, due 2009 49,797 39,000 48,967 48,967

Total fong-term debt,
including current maturities $1,961,397 $1,754,096 $1,030,246 $1,018,997

{a) No amounts mature in 2008.

{b) The unrealized gain {loss) represents the effect of the changes in the forward rates compared to the average contract rates at February 2, 2002,
Approximately $13 million of pre-tax unrealized gain was included in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Losses at February 2, 2002.
Approximately $11 million of pre-tax unrealized loss was recognized in the consolidated statements of earnings for fiscal 2001, generally offset
by a corresponding valuation adjustment of the hedged items.

(c} Based on the rates at which we could borrow funds with similar terms and remaining maturities at the dates presented.
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MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Management is responsible for the integrity and consistency of all financial information presented in the Annual Report.
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America and necessarily include certain amounts based on Management's best estimates and judgments.

In fulfilling its responsibility for the reliability of financial information, Management has established and maintains
accounting systems and procedures appropriately supported by internal accounting controls. Such controls include
the selection and training of gualified personnel, an organizational structure providing for division of responsibility,
communication of requirement for compliance with approved accounting control and business practices and a program
of internal audit. The extent of the Company’s system of internal accounting control recognizes that the cost should
not exceed the benefits derived and that the evaluation of those factors requires estimates and judgments by
Management. Although no system can ensure that all errors or irregularities have been eliminated, Management believes
that the internal accounting controls in use provide reasonable assurance, at reasonable cost, that assets are safeguarded
against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are executed in accordance with Management’s
authorization and that the financial records are reliable for preparing financial statements and maintaining accountability
for assets. The financial statements of the Company have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors,
whose report appears below.

The Audit and Finance Committee {the “Committee") of the Board of Directors is comprised solely of directors who are
not officers or employees of the Company. The Committee is responsible for recommending to the Board of Directors
the selection of independent auditors. It meets periodically with Management, the independent auditors and the internal
auditors to ensure that they are carrying out their responsibilities. The Committee also reviews and monitors the financial,
accounting and auditing procedures of the Company in addition to reviewing the Company’s financial reports. Deloitte &
Touche LLP and the internal auditors have full and free access to the Committee, with and without Management's presence.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of The Gap, inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The Gap, Inc. and subsidiaries as of February 2, 2002,
and February 3, 2001, and the related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders’ equity and cash flows for each
of the three fiscal years in the period ended February 2, 2002. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reascnable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Company and its subsidiaries as of February 2, 2002, and February 3, 2001, and the results of their operations and
their cash flows for each of the three fiscal years in the period ended February 2, 2002, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Dol v Tonte P

San Francisco, California
March 12, 2002




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

{$ in thousands except share 52 Weeks Ended Percentage 53 Weeks Ended Percentage 52 Weeks Ended Percentage
and per share amounts) Feb. 2, 2002 to Sales Feb. 3, 2001 to Sales Jan. 29, 2000 to Sales

Net sales $13,847,873 100.0% $13,673,480 100.0% $11,635,398 100.0%

Costs and expenses

Cost of goods sold and
occupancy expenses 9,704,389 8,599,442 62.9 6,775,262

Operating expenses 3,805,968 3,629,257 26.5 3,043,432
Interest expense 109,190 0.8 74,891 0.5 44,966
Interest income (13,315) (12,015) 0.0 (13,211)
Earnings before income taxes 241,641 1.7 1,381,885 10.1 1,784,949
Income taxes 249,405 1.8 504,388 3.7 657,884
Net earnings {loss) (7,764) (0.1%) $ 877497 6.4% $ 1,127,065

Weighted-average number
of shares — basic 860,255,419 849,810,658 853,804,924

Weighted-average number
of shares —diluted 860,255,419 879,137,194 895,029,176

Earnings {loss) per share — basic $ 0.01) $ 1.03 $ 1.32
Earnings {loss) per share —diluted (a) (0.01) 1.00 1.26

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

(a) Diluted losses per share for the 52 weeks ended February 2, 2002, are computed using the basic weighted average number of shares out-
standing and exclude 13,395,045 dilutive shares as their effects are antidilutive when applied to losses.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

{$ in thousands except
share and par value) Feb. 2, 2002 Feb. 3, 2001

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and equivalents $1,035,749 ' $ 408,794
Merchandise inventory 1,677,118 1,904,153
Other current assets 331,685 335,103
Total current assets 3,044,550 2,648,050
Property and Equipment

Leasehold improvements 2,127,968 1,899,820
Furniture and equipment 3,327,819 2,826,863
Land and buildings 917,055 558,832
Construction-in-progress 246,691 615,722

6,619,531 5,901,237
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (2,458,241) (1,893,5652)

Property and equipment, net 4,161,290 4,007,685

Lease rights and other assets 385,486 357,173

Total assets $7,591,326 $ 7,012,908
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

Current Liabilities

Notes payable $ 41,889 $ 779,904
Current maturities of long-term debt — 250,000
Accounts payable 1,105,117 1,067,207
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 909,227 702,033
Total current liabilities 2,056,233 2,799,144
Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term debt 1,961,397 780,248
Deferred lease credits and other liabilities 564,115 505,279
Total long-term liabilities 2,525,612 1,285,525

Shareholders’ Equity

Common stock $.05 par value

Authorized 2,300,000,000 shares; issued 948,597,949 and
939,222,871 shares; outstanding 865,726,890
and 853,396,984 shares 47,430 46,961

Additional paid-in capital 461,408 294,967
Retained earnings 4,890,375 4,974,773
Accumulated other comprehensive losses 61,824} (20.173)

Deferred compensation (7,245) (12,162)
Treasury stock, at cost (2,320,563) (2,356,127)
Total shareholders’ equity 3,008,581 2,928,239
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $7,591,326 $ 7,012,908
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

52 Weeks Ended 53 Weeks Ended 52 Weeks Ended
($ in thousands) Feb. 2, 2002 Feb. 3, 2001 Jan. 29, 2000

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net earnings (loss) $  (7.764) $ 877,497 $1,127,065

Adjustments to reconcile net earnings (loss)
10 net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 810,486 590,365 436,184

Tax benefit from exercise of stock
options and vesting of restricted stock 58,444 130,882 211,891

Deferred income taxes (28,512) (38,872} 2,444
Change in operating assets and liabilities:

Merchandise inventory 213,067 (454 595} (404,211)

Prepaid expenses and other {13,303} (61,096) {65,519)

Accounts payable 42,205 249,545 118,121

Accrued expenses 220,826 (56,541} (5,822)

Deferred lease credits and
other long-term liabilities 22,390 54,020 47,775

Net cash provided by operating activities 1,317,839 1,291,205 1,477,928
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Net purchase of property and equipment (840,078) (1,858,662} (1,238,722)
Acquisition of lease rights and other assets (10,549) (16,252) (39,839}
Net cash used for investing activities (950,627) (1,874,914) (1,278,561}

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Net increase (decrease) in notes payable (734,927) 621,420 84,778
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 1,194,265 250,000 311,839
Payments of long-term debt (250,000) — —
Issuance of common stock 138,105 152,105 114,142
Net purchase of treasury stock (785) (392,558) {745,056}
Cash dividends paid (76.373) (75,488) {75,795)
Net cash provided by (used for) financing activities 271,285 555,479 (310,092)
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations an cash (11,842) (13,328) (4,176}
Net increase {(decrease) in cash and equivalents 626,955 (41,558) (114,901)
Cash and equivalents at beginning of year 408,794 450,352 565,253
Cash and equivalents at end of year $1,035,749 $ 408,794 $ 450,352

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Common Stock

($ in thousands except share Additional
and per share amounts) Shares Amount Paid-in Capital

Balance at January 30, 1899 997,496,214 49,875 $ 349,037

Issuance of common stock pursuant to stock option plans 9,933,713 497 81,456

Net cancellations of common stock pursuant to management
incentive restricted stock plans (73,137} 4) 2,583

Tax benefit from exercise of stock options by employees
and from vesting of restricted stock 211,891

Adjustments for foreign currency translation ($3,305) and
fluctuations in fair market value of financial instruments ($2,454)

Amortization of restricted stock and discounted stock options 72

Purchase of treasury stock 4,276

Reissuance of treasury stock 20,175

Net earnings
Cash dividends ($.09 per share)
Balance at January 29, 2000 1,007,356,790 $ 669,490

tssuance of common stock pursuant to stock option ptans 13,078,981 115,167

Net cancellations of common stock pursuant to management
incentive restricted stock plans (185,563) (364)

Tax benefit from exercise of stock options by employees
and from vesting of restricted stock 130,882

Adjustments for foreign currency translation

Adjustments for fluctuations in fair market value
of financial instruments, net of tax of $8,131

Amortization of restricted stock and discounted stock options 45

Purchase of treasury stock 1,873

Reissuance of treasury stock 15,458
Retirement of treasury stock (81,027,337) (637,584)

Net earnings
Cash dividends {$.09 per share)
Balance at February 3, 2001 939,222,871 $ 294,967

Issuance of common stock pursuant to stock option plans 9,348,228 107,130

Net issuance of common stock pursuant to management
incentive restricted stock plans 28,850 683

Tax benefit from exercise of stock options by employees
and from vesting of restricted stock 58,444

Adjustments for foreign currency translation

Adjustments for fluctuations in fair market value
of financial instruments, net of tax of ($5,793)

Amortization of restricted stock and discounted stock options

Purchase of treasury stock

Reissuance of treasury stock

Net earnings (loss)

Cash dividends {$.09 per share)

Balance at February 2, 2002 948,597,949 $ 461,408
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




Accumulated Other
Comprehensive
Earnings {Loss)

Retained Earnings

Treasury Stock

Deferred

Compensation Shares

Amount

Total

Comprehensive
Earnings (Loss)

$3,121,360

$  (12,518)

$ (31,675) (139,536,182}

$(1,902,400)

$1,673,679

$ 827,251

(9,186)

72,767

(3,411)

(832)

211,89

5,759

21,194

(18,500,000)

(745,056)

{740,780)

1,178,333

17,756

37,931

1,127,065

1,127,065

1,127,065

(75,629)

(75.629)

$4,172,796

(166,857,849)

$(2,629,700)

$2,233,045

$1,132,824

111,572

(1,293)

130,882

(24,286)

(24,286)

(24,286)

10,872

10,872

10,872

16,201

(11,020,038)

(392,558)

{390,685}

1,624,663

24,496

39,954

81,027,337

641,635

877,497

877,497

877,497

(75,520)

(75,520)

$4,974,773

$  (20.173)

(85,225,887)

${2,356,127)

$2,928,239

$ 864,083

102,592

(20)

58,444

(33,534)

(33,534)

(33,534)

(8,117)

8,117

8,117)

10,627

(34,500)

(785)

2,389,328

36,533

(7,764)

(7,764)

(7,764)

(76,634)

(76,634)

$4,890,375

$ (61,824)

(82,871,059)

$(2,320,563)

$3,009,581

$ (49,415)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the 52 Weeks Ended February 2, 2002 (Fiscal 2001), 53 Weeks Ended February 3, 2001 (Fiscal 2000) and
52 Weeks Ended January 29, 2000 (Fiscal 1999).

NOTE A: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

"o

Gap Inc. {the “Company,” "we,” "our") is a global specialty retailer selling casual apparel, personal care and other
accessories for men, women and children under a variety of brand names including Gap, Banana Republic and Cld Navy.
Our principal markets consist of the United States, Canada, Europe and Japan with the United States being the most
significant. We sell our products through both traditional retail stores and online stores.

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries. All intercompany
transactions have been eliminated.

Translation adjustments result from translating foreign subsidiaries’ financial statements into U.S. dollars. Balance
sheet accounts are translated at exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date. Income statement accounts are
translated at average exchange rates during the year. Resulting translation adjustments are included in Accumulated
Other Comprehensive Earnings {Loss) in shareholders’ equity.

Fiscal Year

Our fiscal year is a 52- or 53-week period ending on the Saturday closest to January 31. Fiscal years 2001, 2000 and
1999 consisted of 52, 53 and 52 weeks, respectively.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Equivalents

Cash and equivalents represent cash and short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months
or less. Outstanding checks classified in Accounts Payable on the balance sheet totalled $120 million and $168 million
as of the end of fiscal 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Merchandise Inventory

Inventory is valued using the cost method which values inventory at the lower of the actual cost or market, at the individual
item level. Cost is determined using the FIFQ (first-in, first-out) method. Market is determined based on the estimated net
realizable value, which generally is the merchandise selling price. We review our inventory levels in order to identify slow-
moving merchandise and broken assortments (items no longer in stock in a sufficient range of sizes) and use markdowns to
clear merchandise. Inventory value is reduced immediately when the selling price is marked down below cost. We estimate
shortage for the period between the last physical count and the balance sheet date. Our shortage estimate can be affected
by changes in merchandise mix and changes in actual shortage trends.




Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation and amortization are computed using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Estimated useful lives are as follows:

Category Term

Leasehold improvements for offices and stores Life of the lease, not to exceed 12 years

Furniture and eguipment : Up to 10 years

Buildings 39 years

Interest costs related to assets under construction are capitalized during the construction period. Interest of $25 million,
$41 million and $25 million was capitalized in fiscal 2001, 2000 and 18989, respectively.

Lease Rights

Temporary lease rights are recorded at cost and are amortized over the estimated useful lives of the respective leases,
not to exceed 20 years.

Impairment of Long-lived Assets

We review long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
value of an asset may not be recoverable. If the undiscounted future cash flows from the long-lived assets are less
than the carrying value, we recognize a loss equal to the difference between the carrying value and the discounted
future cash flows of the asset. Decisions to close a store or facility can also result in accelerated depreciation over the
revised useful life. For locations to be closed which are under long-term leases, we record a charge for lease buyout
expense or the difference between our rent and the rate at which we expect to be able to sublease the properties and
related costs, as appropriate. Most store closures occur upon the lease expiration. Our estimate of future cash flows
is based on our experience, knowledge and typically third-party advice or market data. However, these estimates can
be affected by factors such as future store profitability, real estate demand and economic conditions that can be difficult
to predict.

Advertising

Costs associated with the production of advertising, such as writing copy, printing and other costs, are expensed as
incurred. Costs associated with communicating advertising that has been produced, such as television and magazine,
are expensed when the advertising event takes place. Direct response costs of catalogs are capitalized and amortized
over the expected lives of the related catalogs, not to exceed six months. Advertising costs were $423 million, $487
million and $504 million in fiscal 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for using the asset and liability method. Under this method, deferred income taxes arise from
temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their reported amounts in the consolidated
financial statements.

Stock-based Awards

We account for stock-based awards using the intrinsic value-based method of accounting, under which no compensation
cost is recognized for stock option awards granted at fair market value. Restricted stock and discounted stock option
awards, which are granted at less than fair market value, result in the recognition of deferred compensation. Deferred
compensation is shown as a reduction of shareholders’ equity and is amortized to Operating Expenses over the vesting
period of the stock award. We amortize deferred stock compensation for each vesting layer of a stock award using the
straight-line method.
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Segments

Our brands have been aggregated into one reportable segment given the similarities of economic characteristics
between the operations represented by our three brands. Revenues of international retail operations were $1.8 billion,
$1.7 billion and $1.3 billion, and represented 13.1 percent, 12.2 percent and 11.3 percent of our revenues for fiscal
2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Long-term assets of international operations, including retail and sourcing, were
$618 million and $629 million, and represented 13.6 percent and 14.4 percent of our long-term assets as of the end of
fiscal 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Derivatives

We record the fair value of derivatives and hedged firm commitments on the balance sheet. See Note E for further
discussion.

Revenue Recognition

We recognize revenue for store sales at the point at which the customer pays at the register. For online and catalog
sales, revenue is recognized at the time goods are shipped. Allowances for estimated returns are recorded for store
sales as well as online and catalog sales.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts from the prior periods have been reclassified 10 conform to the current period presentation. These
reclassifications had no effect on net income as previously reported.

Accounting Pronouncements

During fiscal 2001, we adopted EITF Issue 00-14, Accounting for Certain Sales Incentives. This Issue provides guidance
on the recognition, measurement and income statement classification for sales incentives offered voluntarily by a vendor
without charge to customers. The adoption of this issue did not have a material impact on our financial statements.

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 141 (*SFAS 141"), “Business Combinations.” SFAS 141 requires the purchase method of accounting for business
combinations initiated after June 30, 2001, and eliminates the pooling-of-interests method. The adoption of SFAS 141
did not have any impact on our financial statements.

In July 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142 ("SFAS 142"}, “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets,” which is effective for all fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001. SFAS 142 requires, among
other things, the discontinuance of goodwill amortization. In addition, the standard includes provisions for the reclas-
sification of certain existing recognized intangibles as goodwill, reassessment of the useful lives of existing recognized
intangibles, reclassification of certain intangibles out of previously reported goodwill and the identification of reporting units
for purposes of assessing potential future impairments of goodwill. SFAS 142 also requires us to complete a transitional
goodwill impairment test six months from the date of adoption. We do not expect that the adoption of SFAS 142 will
have a significant impact on our financial statements.

In June 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143 ("SFAS 143", "Accounting for
Asset Retirement Obligations,” which is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002. SFAS 143 addresses
the financial accounting and reporting for obligations and retirement costs related to the retirement of tangible long-
lived assets. We do not expect that the adoption of SFAS 143 will have a significant impact on our financial statements.

In August 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144 (“SFAS 144"), “Accounting for
the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” which is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001,
SFAS 144 supersedes FASB Statement No. 121, “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-
Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of,” and the accounting and reporting provisions relating to the disposal of a segment of
a business of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 30. We do not expect that the adoption of SFAS 144 will have
a significant impact on our financial statements.




NOTE B: DEBT AND OTHER CREDIT ARRANGEMENTS

As of fiscal 2001 year-end our principal lines of credit were provided by two credit facilities, under which we had com-
mitted lines of credit totaling $1.45 billion used for commercial paper backup and letter of credit issuance. We also have
uncommitted lines under which we issue trade letters of credit, as well as international overdraft facilities. A summary
of our credit facilities in place as of February 2, 2002, is as follows:

For Commercial For Trade Letters
($ in millions) Paper Issuance of Credit Issuance

Committed (expires)

364 day revolver (June 2002) (a) $ 900 $ 400
5 year revolver (June 2005) 150 —
Total committed lines 1,060 400

Uncommitted

Trade letter of credit lines — 1,155 —

International overdraft facilities — — 249
Total uncommitted lines $ — $1,155 $ 249

{a) $200 million of the amount reserved for commercial paper backup may be reallocated to provide backup for letters of credit.

Letters of credit represent a payment undertaking guaranteed by a bank on our behalf to pay the vendor a given amount of
money upon presentation of specific documents demonstrating that merchandise has shipped. Vendor payables are
recorded on the balance sheet at the time of merchandise title transfer, although the letters of credit are generally issued
prior to this. Vendor payables are paid directly to the vendor by us when the required documents are presented.

At February 2, 2002, we had $42 million in commercial paper notes outstanding and $329 million in trade letters of
credit issued under the committed lines. Additionally, we had $572 million in trade letters of credit issued under the
uncommitted lines.

Our credit agreements are subject to our not exceeding a debt to EBITDA ratio of 3:1. At February 2, 2002, we were

in compliance with this financial covenant at a debt to EBITDA ratio of 1.7:1. Subsequent to year-end, we replaced our
existing $1.45 billion bank facilities, $1.3 billion of which was scheduled to expire in June 2002, with a new $1.4 hillion
secured revolving credit facility. See Note K for further discussion.

In April 2001, we issued $500 million aggregate principal amount of debt securities at a fixed annual interest rate of
5.625 percent, due May 1, 2003. The net proceeds were used for general corporate purposes, including expansion of
stores, distribution centers and headquarters facilities. In connection with the debt issuance, we entered into forward
rate agreements in order to reduce interest rate risk. The agreements were settled in the first quarter of fiscal 2001
and the net losses of approximately $2.2 million associated with these agreements are amortized over the life of the
debt securities. The fair value of the debt securities at February 2, 2002, was approximately $470 million, based on the
current rates at which we could borrow funds with similar terms and remaining maturities. The debt securities are
recorded in the balance sheet at their issuance amount net of unamortized discount.
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In November 2001, we issued $200 million aggregate principal amount of debt securities at an original annual inter-
est rate of 8.15 percent, due December 15, 2005 (the “2005 notes”), and $500 million aggregate principal amount of
debt securities at an original annual interest rate of 8.8 percent, due December 15, 2008 (the “2008 notes”). Interest on
the notes of each series is payable semi-annually. The interest rate payable on the notes of each series is subject to
adjustment from time to time if either Moody’s Investors Service ("Moody's”) or Standard & Poor’'s Rating Service
("Standard & Poor's”) reduces the rating ascribed to the notes below Baa2, in the case of Moody’s, or below BBB+,
in the case of Standard & Poor's. The interest rate payable on the notes will be increased by 0.25 percent for each rat-
ing category downgrade by either rating agency. In addition, if Moody's or Standard & Poor's subsequently increases
the rating ascribed to the notes, the ongoing interest rate then payable on the notes will be decreased by 0.25 percent
for each rating category upgrade by either rating agency up to Baa2, in the case of Moody's, or BBB+, in the case of
Standard & Poor's. In no event will the interest rate be reduced below the original interest rate payable on the notes.
There is no limit to the number of times the interest rate payable on the notes can be adjusted. As a result of the recent
downgrades in our long-term credit ratings, the interest rates payable by us on $700 million of our outstanding notes
are subject to increase by 175 basis points, effective June 15, 2002, to 9.90 percent per annum on the 2005 notes and
10.55 percent per annum on the 2008 notes. The fair value of the notes at February 2, 2002, was approximately $651
million, based on the current rates at which we could borrow funds with similar terms and remaining maturities. The
notes are recorded in the balance sheet at their issuance amount net of unamortized discount.

Gross interest payments were approximately $117 million, $104 million and $54 million in fiscal 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively.

A summary of our long-term debt is as follows:

Carrying Amount in U.S. Dollars
Feb. 3, 2001

$ 250,000
Notes payable, 5.625%, interest due semi-annually, due 2003 499,897 o R
Notes payable, 5.0%, interest due annually, due 2004 215,589 234,002
198,553 —

($ in thousands) Feb. 2, 2002

Notes payable, variable, interest due semi-annually, due 2001 $ —

Notes payable, 8.15%, interest due semi-annually, due 2005 (a)

Notes payable, 8.9%, interest due semi-annually, due 2007 497,688 497,277
Notes payable, 8.80%, interest due semi-annually, due 2008 (a) 498,873 —_
Notes payable, 8.25%, interest due semi-annually, due 2009 49,797 48,967

Total long-term debt, including current maturities $1,961,397 $ 1,030,246

(a) The interest rates on these notes are subject to adjustments as described above.

NOTE C: INCOME TAXES

Income taxes consisted of the following:

($ in thousands)

52 Weeks Ended
Feb. 2, 2002

53 Weeks Ended
Feb. 3, 2001

52 Weeks Ended
Jan. 29, 2000

Current

Federal

$110,206

$442,264

$549,107

State

56,454

47,814

62,357

Foreign

108,922

53,182

43,976

Total current

275,582

543,260

665,440

Deferred

Federal

(18,917)

(30,005)

(3.815)

State

1,650

(8,082)

7,044

Foreign

(8,910}

(785)

(785)

Total deferred

26,177)

(38,872)

2,444

Total provision

$249,405

$504,388

$657,884




The foreign component of pretax earnings before eliminations and corporate allocations in fiscal 2001, 2000 and 1999 was
approximately $282 million, $334 million and $226 million, respectively. No provision was made for U.S. income taxes
on the undistributed earnings of the foreign subsidiaries, as it is our intention to utilize those earnings in the foreign
operations for an indefinite period of time or repatriate such earnings only when tax effective to do so. Accumulated
undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries were approximately $709 million at February 2, 2002.

The difference between the effective income tax rate and the U.S. federal income tax rate is summarized as follows:

52 Weeks Ended 53 Weeks Ended 52 Weeks Ended
Feb. 2, 2002 Feb. 3, 2001 Jan. 29, 2000

Federal tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State income taxes, less federal benefit 35 1.8 25
Foreign 9.4 (1.0} 0.1
Other 1.1 07 (0.5}
Tax rate before charge 49.0% 36.5% 36.9%
Tax charge (a) 54.2 — —
Effective tax rate 103.2% 36.5% 36.9%

{a) The tax charge of $131 million primarily reflects our current estimate of probable settlements of foreign and domestic tax audits. Any cash
amounts owed will be paid over the next several years and are not expected to be material in any one year.

Deferred tax assets (liabilities) consisted of the following:

{$ in thousands) Feb. 2, 2002 Feb. 3, 2001
Compensation and benefits accruals $ 57,892 $ 47,830
Scheduled rent 61,432 61,741
Inventory capitalization 49,384 52,880
Nondeductible accruals 23121 20,678
Other 56,157 48,510
Gross deferred tax assets 247,986 231,739
Depreciation {14,816} (25,281)

Fair value of financial instruments included in
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Earnings (Loss) (5,793) (8,131

Other (9,246) 8,711)
Gross deferred tax liabilities (29,855) (42,123)
Net deferred tax assets $218,131 $189,616

Net deferred tax assets at February 2, 2002, and February 3, 2001, are included in Other Current Assets (approximately
$78 million and $76 million, respectively), and Lease Rights and Other Assets (approximately $140 million and $113
million, respectively) in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

NOTE D: LEASES

We lease most of our store premises and some of our headquarters facilities and distribution centers. These leases
expire at various dates through 2033.

The aggregate minimum non-cancelable annual lease payments under leases in effect on February 2, 2002, are as follows:

Fiscal Year ($ in thousands)
2002 . $ 816,130
2003 771,061
2004 718,421
2005 611,697
2006 476,995
Thereafter 1,844,360

Total minimum lease commitment $5.238,564
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Many leases also provide for payment of operating expenses, real estate taxes and additional rent based on a percentage
of sales. No lease directly imposes any restrictions relating to leasing in other locations, cther than radius clauses.

Many leases we enter into include options that may extend the lease term beyond the initial commitment periods (periods
ranging up to 35 years), subject to terms agreed to at lease inception. Some leases also include early termination
options which can be exercised under specific conditions.

For leases that contain predetermined fixed escalations of the minimum rentals, we recognize the related rental
expense on a straight-line basis and record the difference between the recognized rental expense and amounts
payable under the leases as deferred lease credits. At February 2, 2002, and February 3, 2001, this liability amounted
to approximately $178 million and $180 million, respectively.

Cash or rent abatements received upon entering into certain store leases are recognized on a straightline basis as a
reduction to rent expense over the lease term. The unamortized portion is included in Deferred Lease Credits and Other
Liabilities. At February 2, 2002, and February 3, 2001, the long-term deferred credit was approximately $303 million and
$250 million, respectively.

Rental expense for all operating leases was as follows:

52 Weeks Ended 53 Weeks Ended 52 Weeks Ended
($ in thousands) Feb. 2, 2002 Feb. 3, 2001 Jan. 28, 2000
Minimum rentals $788,123 $705,760 $561,894
Contingent rentals 135,184 135,406 114,484
Total $923,307 $841,166 $676,478

NOTE E: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Derivative Financial Instruments

We operate in foreign countries, which exposes us to market risk associated with foreign currency exchange rate fluc-
tuations. Our risk management policy is to hedge substantially all merchandise purchases for foreign operations through
the use of foreign exchange forward contracts to minimize this risk. Forward contracts used to hedge forecasted
merchandise purchases are designated as cash-flow hedges. Forward contracts used to hedge merchandise purchases
based on firm commitments are designated as fair-value hedges. At February 2, 2002, we had contracts maturing at
various dates through January 2003 to buy and sell the eqguivalent of approximately $520 million in foreign currencies
(Buy contracts:; approximately 30 million Euro; Sell contracts: approximately 119 million British pounds, 229 million
Canadian dollars, 71 million Euro and 14.6 billion Japanese yen) at the contracted rates.

Changes in the fair value of forward contracts designated as fair-value hedges, along with the offsetting changes in fair
value of the related firm commitments to purchase foreign merchandise, are recorded in Cost of Goods Sold and
Occupancy Expenses in the current period. Changes in the fair value of forward contracts designated as cash-flow
hedges are recorded as a component of comprehensive earnings, and are recognized in Cost of Goods Sold and
Occupancy Expenses in the period in which the hedged merchandise inventory is sold. Approximately $5.5 million
included in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Earnings (Loss) at February 2, 2002, will be recognized in Costs of Goods
Sold and Occupancy Expenses over the next 12 months. The majority of the critical terms of the forward contracts, and
the respective firm commitments and forecasted foreign purchase transactions, are essentially the same. As a result, there
were no amounts reflected in fiscal 2001 earnings resulting from hedge ineffectiveness.

We also use forward contracts to hedge our market risk exposure associated with foreign currency exchange rate fluc-
tuations for certain loans denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of the entity holding or issuing
the loan. Gains and losses on the currency forward contracts, as well as on the underlying loans, are recognized in
Operating Expenses in the same period and generally offset.




NOTE F: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT AND INCENTIVE STOCK COMPENSATION PLANS

Retirement Plans

We have a gualified defined contribution retirement plan, called GapShare, which is available to employees who meet
certain age and service requirements. This plan permits employees to make contributions up to the maximum limits
allowable under the Internal Revenue Code. Under the plan, we match in cash all or a portion of employses’ contributions
under a predetermined formula. Our contributions vest immediately. Our contributions to the retirement plan in fiscal 2001,
2000 and 1999 were approximately $23 million, $18 million and $16 million, respectively.

A nonqualified Executive Deferred Compensation Plan established on January 1, 1999, allows eligible employees to
defer compensation up to a maximum amount. We do not match employees’ contributions under the current plan.

A Deferred Compensation Plan was established on August 26, 1997, for nonemployee members of the Board of
Directors. Under this plan, Board members may elect to defer receipt on a pre-tax basis of eligible compensation for
serving as nonemployee directors of the Company. In exchange for compensation deferred, Board members are granted
discounted stock options to purchase shares of our common stock. All options are fully exercisable upon the date granted
and expire seven years after grant or three years after retirement from the Board, if earlier. We may issue up to 675,000
shares under the plan. Outstanding options at February 2, 2002, February 3, 2001, and January 29, 2000, were 101,282,
94,842 and 74,461, respectively.

Incentive Stock Compensation Plans

The 1996 Stock Option and Award Plan (the “1996 Plan”) was established on March 26, 1996. The Board authorized
93,341,342 shares for issuance under the 1996 Plan, which includes shares available under the Management Incentive
Restricted Stock Plan ("MIRSP") and an earlier stock option plan established in 1981, both of which were superseded
by the 1996 Plan. The 1996 Plan empowers the Compensation and Stock Option Committee of the Board of Directors
(the "Committee”) to award compensation primarily in the form of nonqualified stock options or restricted stock to key
employees. The 1999 Stock Option Plan (the “1989 Plan”) was established on March 29, 1999. The Board authorized
22,500,000 shares for issuance under the 1999 Plan. On April 3, 2001, the Board authorized an additional 30,000,000
shares, increasing the number of shares available for issuance under the 1999 plan to 52,500,000 shares. The 1999
Plan empowers the Committee to award nonqualified stock options to non-officers. Stock options generally expire 10
years from the grant date or one year after the date of retirement or death, if earlier. Stock options generally vest over
a three-year period, with shares becoming exercisable in full on the third anniversary of the grant date or over a four-
year period, with shares becoming exercisable in equal annual installments of 25 percent. Nonqualified stock options
are generally issued at fair market value but may be issued at prices less than the fair market value at the date of grant
or at other prices as determined by the Committee. Total compensation cost for those stock options issued at less
than fair market value and for the restricted shares issued was approximately $8 million, $10 million and $19 million in
fiscal 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

In 1998, we established a stock option plan for non-officers, called Stock Up On Success, under which eligible employees
received nongualified stock options. During fiscal 2001, there were no options granted to employees under the plan.
The plan was discontinued as of January 10, 2002.
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Employee Stock Purchase Plan

We have an Employee Stock Purchase Plan {the "ESPP") under which eligible U.S. employees may purchase our common
stock at 85 percent of the lower of the closing price of our common stock on the New York Stock Exchange on the first or
last day of the six-month purchase period. Employees pay for their stock purchases through payroll deductions at a rate
equal to any whole percentage from 1 percent to 15 percent. There were 2,350,049, 1,624,663 and 1,178,333 shares issued
under the plan during fiscal 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. All shares were acquired from reissued treasury stock. At
February 2, 2002, there were 2,810,094 shares reserved for future subscriptions. In January 2002, the Board of Directors
amended the ESPP to reserve an additional 11,000,000 shares of common stock for issuance under the ESPP, subject to
approval of sharehelders at our 2002 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

During fiscal 2000, we established an Employee Stock Purchase Plan for employees in the United Kingdom. Under the
plan, all eligible employees may purchase our common stock at the lower of the closing price of our common stock
on the first or last day of the six-month purchase period on the New York Stock Exchange. We will provide a share
match for every seven shares purchased. Employses pay for their stock purchases through payroll deductions from
£10 to £125 per month, not to exceed the lesser of either £750 per each six-month purchase period or 10 percent of
gross annual base salary per tax year. At February 2, 2002, £1 was equivalent to $1.42. There were 25,035 shares
issued under the plan during fiscal 2001. All shares were acquired from reissued treasury stock. At February 2, 2002,
there were 974,965 shares reserved for future subscriptions.

NOTE G: SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND STOCK OPTIONS

Commeon and Preferred Stock

We are authorized to issue 60,000,000 shares of Class B common stock, which is convertible into shares of common
stock on a share-for-share basis; transfer of the shares is restricted. In addition, the holders of the Class B common stock
have six votes per share on most matters and are entitled to a lower cash dividend. No Class B shares have been issued.

The Board of Directors is authorized to issue 30,000,000 shares of one or more series of preferred stock and to establish
at the time of issuance the issue price, dividend rate, redemption price, liquidation value, conversion features and such
other terms and conditions of each series (including voting rights) as the Board of Directors deems appropriate, without
further action on the part of the shareholders. No preferred shares have been issued.

Stock Options

Under our stock option plans, nonqualified options to purchase common stock are granted to officers, directors and
eligible employees at exercise prices equal to the fair market value of the stock at the date of grant or at other prices
as determined by the Compensation and Stock Option Committee of the Board of Directors.

Stock option activity for all employee benefit plans was as follows:

Weighted-Average
Shares Exercise Price

Balance at January 30, 1999 97,258,035 $11.69
Granted 11,780,067 4215
Exercised (9,942,133) 7.50
Canceled (6,582,343) R 1730
Balance at January 29, 2000 92,513,626 $15.61
Granted 28,593,295 33.66
Exercised (13,090,888} 8.82
Canceled {10,939,938) 20.44
Balance at February 3, 2001 97,076,095 $21.29
Granted 30,450,716 15.85
Exercised (9,367,810} 11.27
Canceled (9,027,433) 29.12
Balance at February 2, 2002 109,131,568 $19.85

Qutstanding options at February 2, 2002, have expiration dates ranging from March 2002 to February 2012.
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At February 2, 2002, we reserved 153,933,077 shares of our common stock, including 1,172,783 treasury shares, for
the exercise of stock options. There were 44,245,584, 35,810,440 and 53,480,298 shares available for granting of
options at February 2, 2002, February 3, 2001, and January 29, 2000, respectively. Options for 44,670,144, 27,675,466
and 15,682,738 shares were exercisable as of February 2, 2002, February 3, 2007, and January 29, 2000, respectively,
and had a weighted-average exercise price of $14.21, $9.59 and $7.76 for those respective periods.

The foliowing table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at February 2, 2002:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Number Weighted-Average Number
Outstanding at Remaining Contractual Weighted-Average Exercisable at Weighted-Average
Range of Exercise Prices Feb. 2, 2002 Life {(in years) Exercise Price Feb. 2, 2002 Exercise Price

$346 to $ 980 28,880,028 3.15 $ 713 26,970,967 $ 7.16

9.87 +to 15.16 28,174,182 9.37 14.22 1,613,873 14.01
1532 to 25.99 29,630,752 7.35 2222 12,143,755 2131
26.19 to 59.23 22,446,606 7.84 40.65 3,941,649 40.66
$346 to $5923 109,131,568 6.86 319.95 44,670,144 $14.21

We account for our stock option and award plans using the intrinsic value-based method of accounting, under which no
compensation cost has been recognized for stock option awards granted at fair market value. Had compensation cost for
our stock-based compensation plans been determined based on the fair value at the grant dates for awards under those
plans, our net earnings and earnings per share would have been reduced to the pro forma amounts indicated below.

52 Weeks Ended 53 Weeks Ended 52 Weeks Ended
Feb. 2, 2002 Feb. 3, 2001 Jan. 29, 2000

Net earnings (loss) ($ in thousands)
As reported $  (7,764) $ 877,497 $1,127,085
Pro forma (89,069) 759,697 1,031,144

Earnings (loss) per share

(0.01) 1.03 1.32
Pro forma — basic (0.10) 0.89 1.21
As reported — diluted (0.01) 1.00 1.28
0.10) 0.86 1.15

As reported — basic

Pro forma —diluted

The weighted-average fair value of the stock options granted during fiscal 2001, 2000 and 1999 was $5.74, $11.42 and
$16.77, respectively. The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model with the following weighted-average assumptions for grants in 2001: dividend yield of 0.63 percent;
expected price volatility of between 43 percent and 47 percent; risk-free interest rates ranging from 1.3 percent to 5.3
percent and expected lives between 1.75 and 6.2 years. The fair value of stock options granted in 2000 was based on the
following weighted-average assumptions: dividend vield of 0.3 percent; expected price volatility of between 39 percent
and 43 percent; risk-free interest rates ranging from 4.1 percent to 5.2 percent and expected lives between 3.3 and
8.4 years. The fair value of stock options granted in 1999 was hased on the following weighted-average assumptions:
dividend yield of 0.2 percent; expected price volatility of 35 percent; risk-free interest rates ranging from 5.4 percent
to 6.7 percent and expected lives between 3.9 and 6.2 years.
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NOTE H: EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

Basic earnings (loss) per share is computed using the weighted-average number of shares of common stock out-
standing during the period. Diluted eamings per share includes the additional dilutive effect of our potentially dilutive
securities, which includes certain stock options and unvested shares of restricted stock. The following summarizes the
incremental shares from these potentially dilutive securities, calculated using the treasury stock method, as included
in the calculation of diluted weighted-average shares.

52 Weeks Ended 53 Weeks Ended 52 Weeks Ended
Feb. 2, 2002 Feb. 3, 2001 Jan. 29, 2000

Weighted-average number of shares — basic 860,255,419 849,810,668 853,804,924
Incrementai shares from:
Stock options — 28,811,344 39,781,579
Restricted stock — 515,192 1,442,673
Weighted-average number of shares —diluted 860,255,419 879,137,194 895,029,178

Excluded from the above computations of weighted-average shares for diluted earnings (loss) per share were options
to purchase 56,800,632, 20,154,144 and 7,089,268 shares of common stock for fiscal 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
Additionally, a put option to repurchase 400,000 shares for fiscal 2000 was excluded from the above computations.
Issuance or repurchase of these securities would have resulted in an antidilutive effect on earnings (loss) per share.
In addition, diluted losses per share for fiscal 2001 is computed using the basic weighted-average number of shares
outstanding and excludes 13,395,045 dilutive shares as their effect is antidilutive when applied to losses.

NOTE I: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

We have an agreement with Fisher Development, Inc. ("FDI"}, a company wholly owned by the brother of our chairman
and the brother's immediate family, setting forth the terms under which FDI may act as one of our general contractors
in connection with our construction activities. FDI acted as general contractor for 282, 675 and 547 new store concepts’
leasehold improvements and fixtures during fiscal 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. In the same respective years, FDI

supervised construction of 171, 262 and 123 store concept expansions, remodels and relocations as well as head-
quarters facilities. The total amount paid under the agreement was approximately $416 million, $741 million and $485
million, including profit and overhead costs of approximately $42 million, $59 million and $47 million, for fiscal 2001, 2000
and 1999, respectively. At February 2, 2002, and February 3, 2001, amounts due to FDI were approximately $15 million and
$62 million, respectively. The agreement with FDI is reviewed annually by the Audit and Finance Committee of the Board
of Directors.




NOTE J: REDUCTIONS IN WORKFORCE AND CTHER ACTIONS

In June 2001, we announced a reduction in workforce to streamline headquarters statfing and improve organizational
efficiencies.

We plan to close distribution facilities in Ventura, California; Basildon, England; Erlanger, Kentucky and Roosendaal,
Holland. The reduction in workforce and distribution center closures resulted in the elimination of approximately 2,000
positions consisting of 1,370 layoffs of headquarters, distribution center and Banana Republic field employees, and the
elimination of 630 open positions. :

The closure of the Ventura and Basildon facilities are expected to be completed by the first quarter of fiscal 2002, and
the Erlanger and Roosendaal facilities are expected to be closed by the third quarter of fiscal 2002, respectively. As of
February 2, 2002, these four facilities remained in operation.

As a result of the reduction in workforce and distribution center closures, as described above, we recorded a charge
of approximately $38 million in exit costs and $11 million in other costs related to these actions during fiscal 2001.
Components of accrued exit costs and changes in accrued amounts related to these workforce reductions and other
actions as of February 2, 2002, were as follows:

Severance and Asset
{$ in thousands) Outplacement Facilities Write-Downs Total

Balance at February 3, 2001 $ — $ — $ — $ —
Provisions 29,945 7,040 757 37,742
Payments/deductions (24,510) — (25,267)
Balance at February 2, 2002 $ 5435 $ 7,040 $ 12,475

Severance and outplacement costs related to approximately 1,370 employees. Employee separation expenses are com-
prised of severance pay, outplacement services, medical and other related benefits. As of February 2, 2002, approximately
1,070 positions had been separated or were currently in the separation process. Remaining cash expenditures associated
with employee separations are estimated to be approximately $5.4 million and are expected to be paid by the third quarter
of fiscal 2002.

Long-term asset write-downs include items identified as no longer needed to support ongoing operations. During the
fiscal year ended February 2, 2002, we recorded an impairment charge of $0.8 million related to the Roosendaal,
Holland, facility to reduce the net book value of the facility to the estimated net selling price.

Facilities-related charges associated with distribution center closures include costs associated with lease terminations,
facilities restoration and equipment removal. During the fiscal year ended February 2, 2002, we recorded $7.0 miilion in
facilities-related charges. Remaining cash expenditures associated with facilities as of February 2, 2002, are estimated
to be approximately $7.0 million and are expected to be paid by November 2003.

In addition, we are consoclidating and downsizing headquarters facilities in our San Francisco and San Bruno campuses as
part of our cost containment efforts. We recorded a charge of approximately $51 million during fiscal 2001, $48 million
of which was a reserve for the difference between our rent and the rate at which we expect to be able to sublease
the properties through 2015. Components of accrued exit costs related to these headquarters facilities as of Februér\/
2, 2002, were as follows:
Sublease Asset

($ in thousands) Reserve Write-Downs Total
Balance at February 3, 2001 $ — $ — $ —

Provisions 47,274 3,393 50,667

Payments/deductions (3,054) (3,393) (6,447)
Balance at February 2, 2002 $44,220 — $44,220
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NOTE K: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent to year-end, we replaced our existing $1.45 billion bank facilities, $1.3 billion of which was scheduled to
expire in June 2002, with a new $1.4 billion secured revelving credit facility (the “new Facility”). The new Facility is
secured and contains financial and other covenants, including limitations on capital expenditures, liens, cash dividends and
investments, and maintenance of certain financial ratios, including a fixed-charge coverage ratio not less than 1.2:1 and
1.4:1 for fiscal 2002 and fiscal 2003, respectively, and an asset-coverage ratio of not less than 1.75:1. The new Facility
will be used for general corporate purposes, including trade letters of credit issuance and advances.

On February 14, 2002, Moody'’s reduced our long- and short-term senior unsecured credit ratings from Baa3 to Ba2
and from Prime-3 to Not Prime, respectively, with a negative outlook on our long-term ratings, and Standard & Poor’s
reduced our long- and short-term credit ratings from BBB+ to BB+ and from A-2 to B, respectively, with a stable outlook
on our long-term ratings. On February 27, 2002, Moody's reduced our long-term senior unsecured credit ratings from
Ba2 1o Ba3 and stated that its outlook on our long-term ratings was stable. As a result of downgrades in our long-term
credit ratings, the interest rates payable by us on $700 million of our outstanding notes are subject to increase by 175 basis
peints, effective June 15, 2002. Any further downgrades of our long-term credit ratings by these rating agencies would
result in further increases in the interest rates payable by us on $700 million of our outstanding notes. As a result of the
downgrades in our short-term credit ratings, we no longer have meaningful access to the commercial paper market. In
addition, we expect both the recent and any future lowering of the ratings on our debt to result in reduced access to
the capital markets and higher interest costs on future financings.

In March 2002, we issued $1.38 billion aggregate principal amount of 5.75 percent senior convertible notes due March 15,
2009, at par and received the net proceeds in cash. Interest is payable semi-annually on March 15 and September 15 of
each year, commencing on September 15, 2002. We have an option to call the bonds on or after March 20, 2005. The notes
are convertible, unless previously redeemed or repurchased, at the option of the holder at any time prior to maturity, into
shares of our common stock at a conversion price of $16.12 per share, subject to adjustment in certain events, for a total
of approximately 85,607,340 shares. If converted, these additional shares would reduce our future earnings per share.
Prior to conversion, the convertible notes are potentially dilutive at certain earnings levels. The effects of these dilutive
securities will be computed using the if-converted method. The net proceeds will be used for general corporate purposes.




QUARTERLY INFORMATION

(Unaudited)

Financial Data

($ in thousands except
per share amounts)

Fiscal 2001

13 Weeks Ended
WViay 5, 2001

13 Weeks Ended
Aug. 4, 2001

13 Weeks Ended
Nov. 3, 2001

13 Weeks Ended
Feb. 2, 2002

52 Weeks Ended
Feb. 2, 2002

Net sales

$ 3,179,656

$ 3,245,218

$ 3,333,373

$ 4.089,625

$13,847,873

Gross profit

1,125,174

1,041,082

950,639

1,026,589

4,143,484

Net earnings (ioss)

115,480

89,751

(178,837) (a)

(34,158)

(7,764)

Earnings (loss) per share — basic

0.14

0.10

(0.21)

(0.04)

0.01)

Earnings (loss) per share —diluted

0.13

0.10

(0.21)

(0.04)

0.01)

(a) Includes $131 million tax charge.

($ in thousands except
per share amounts)

Fiscal 2000

13 Weeks Ended
Apr. 28, 2000

13 Weeks Ended
Jul. 28, 2000

13 Weeks Ended
QOct. 28, 2000

14 Weeks Ended
Feb. 3, 2001

53 Weeks Ended
Feb. 3, 2001

Net sales

$ 2,731,990

$ 2,947,714

$ 3,414,668

$ 4,579,088

$ 13,673,460

Gross profit

1,130,085

1,110,650

1,257,207

1,676,076

5,074,018

Net earnings

235,476

183,920

186,348

271,753

877,497

Earnings per share — basic

0.28

0.22

0.22

0.32

1.03

Earnings per share — diluted

0.27

Q.21

0.21

0.31

1.00

Per Share Data

Market Prices

Cash Dividends Paid {a)

Fiscal

2001

2000

2001

2000

Low

Low

1st Quarter

$22.02

$35.00

$0.0222

$0.0222

2nd Quarter

25.38

28.00

0.0222

0.0222

3rd Quarter

11.12

18.50

0.0222

0.0222

4th Quarter

11.69

21.50

0.0222

0.0222

Year

$0.0888

$0.0888

The principal markets on which our stock is traded are the New York Stock Exchange and the Pacific Exchange. The number of holders of record
of our stock as of March 15, 2002, was 10,505,
{a) Our new $1.4 billion secured revolving credit facility restricts cash dividends to an amount not in excess of $.0888 per year per share, with

such per share amount to be adjusted ratably in respect of common stock distributions to holders of our equity interests, recapitalizations,

stock splits or any similar event.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

GAP [NC. CORPORATE OFFICES
Two Folsom Street, San Francisco, CA 94105, (650) 952-4400, gapinc.com.

ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be held at 10:00 a.m., Friday, May 10, 2002, at the Hyatt Regency Hotel located
at 330 Tijeras NW, Albuguerque, NM 87102. Each shareholder is cordially invited to attend.

COMMON STOCK

Our common stock is listed for trading on the New York Stock Exchange and the Pacific Exchange, ticker symbol “GPS.”

FISCAL 2002 QUARTERLY EARNINGS

Release Dates

1st Quarter: 2nd Quarter: 3rd Quarter: 4th Quarter and Fiscal Year:
May 16, 2002 August 15, 2002 November 14, 2002 February 27, 2003

Reports are scheduled for release after the market closes.

Conference Call and Webcast

We broadcast our guarterly earnings results via conference call and in a real-time webcast that is available to the general
public at gapinc.com. The broadcasts begin shortly after the market closes on each earnings release date.

INFORMATION RESCURCES

Publications

A copy of our Annual Report to the Securities and Exchange Commission (Form 10-K) for the fiscal year ended
February 2, 2002, will be available to shareholders without charge {except exhibits, which will be availeble for a nominal
charge) after April 5, 2002, by visiting our Web site at gapinc.com, by calling (800) GAP-NEWS ({(800) 427-6397), or by
making a written request to Investor Relations at our corporate offices.

investor Relations

Two Folsom Street, San Francisco, CA 94105, investor_relations@gap.com.

Hotline

Our Investor Relations Hotline, {800) GAP-NEWS, provides recorded highlights from the most recent quarter and
month, as well as upcoming news release dates. The toll-free line is accessible from within the United States.
International callers can access the Hotline by dialing (706) 634-4421.

Web Sites

You can access company information through our corporate Web site at gapinc.com. The site offers information about
Gap Inc., as well as online versions of our Annual Report, Securities and Exchange Commission reports, quarterly
earnings results and monthly sales reports. You can also obtain information about employment opportunities with us,
and read about our global compliance efforts, environmental principles and community relations programs.

Product information is available through our brand Web sites at gap.com, BananaRepublic.com and oldnavy.com.




SHAREHOLDER ASSISTANCE

Registered Shareholders

(shares held by you in your namej:

Questions about your statement, dividend payments, registration changes, lost stock certificates, stock holdings or
related matters should be directed to the Transfer Agent and Registrar:

Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota NA, Sharecwner Services, 161 North Concord Exchange Street, South St. Paul, MN
55075-1139, Toll-Free {877) 262-8250, Fax (651) 450-4033, stocktransferewellsfargo.com.

Beneficial Shareholders

(shares held by your broker in the name of the brokerage house):

Questions should be directed to your broker on all administrative matters.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Deloitte & Touche LLP
San Francisco, CA

© April 2002 Gap Inc. All rights reserved.
No part of this book may be reproduced or transmitted by any means, electronic or otherwise, without express written permission from Gap Inc
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